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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT “” s
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA T
NORFOLK DIVISION
) CLa‘:ﬁ:(”,”if?fz_‘i"L'f'?&ﬁ"’&(?u RT
NOAFOLIL
LYCOS, INC.,, ) ;
)
Plaintiff, )
)
\2 ) Civil Action No. 2:07-CV-03 (RBS/JEB)
)
TIVO, INC., NETFLIX, INC. and )
BLOCKBUSTER, INC., ) M
}
Defendants. )
)

DEFENDANT BLOCKBUSTER, INC.’S ANSWER
AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Defendant Blockbuster, Inc. (“Blockbuster”} hereby answers the particular allegations set

forth in the numbered paragraphs of the complaint filed by Plaintiff Lycos, Inc. (*Lycos”).

Lycos, Inc. v. Tivo, Inc. et al Doc. 38 Att. 29
1. Upon information and belief, Blockbuster admits the allegations of paragraph 1.
2. Blockbuster admits that Lycos claims to be the owner of U.S. Patent Nos.

5,867,799 and 5,983,214. Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a
belief as to the remainder of the allegations of paragraph 2, and therefore denies same.

3. Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 3, and therefore denies same.

4. Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 4, and therefore denies same.

5. Blockbuster admits the allegations of paragraph 5.
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6. The allegations of paragraph 6 contain conclusions of law to which no response is
required, and to the extent a response is required Blockbuster denies the allegations of paragraph
6.

7. Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 7, and therefore denies same.

8. Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 8, and therefore denies same.

9. Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 9, and therefore denies same.

10.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 10, and therefore denies same.

11.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 11, and therefore denies same.

12.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 12, and therefore denies same.

13.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 13, and therefore denies same.

14.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 14, and therefore denies same.

15.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 15, and therefore denies same.

16. Blockbuster denies the allegations of paragraph 16.

17.  Blockbuster denies the allegations of paragraph 17.
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18.  The allegations of paragraph 18 contain conclusions of law to which no response
is required, and to the extent a response is required Blockbuster denies the allegations of
paragraph 18.

19.  Blockbuster admits the allegations of paragraph 19.

20.  The allegations of paragraph 20 contain conclusions of law to which no response
is required, and to the extent a response is required Blockbuster denies the allegations of
paragraph 20.

21.  The allegations of paragraph 21 contain conclusions of law to which no response
is required, and to the extent a response is required Blockbuster denies the allegations of
paragraph 21 that relate to Blockbuster. Blockbuster is without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the remainder of the allegations of paragraph 21, and therefore
denies same.

22,  The allegations of paragraph 22 contain conclusions of law to which no response
is required, and to the extent a response is required Blockbuster denies the allegations of
paragraph 22.

23. Blockbuster admits that U.S. Patent No. 5,867,799 is entitled “Information
System and Method for Filtering a Massive Flow of Information Entities to Meet User
Information Classification Needs” and purports to have been issued on February 2, 1999, in the
names of Andrew K. Lang and Donald M. Kosak. Blockbuster denies the remainder of the
allegations of paragraph 23.

24.  Blockbuster admits that Lycos claims to be the owner of U.S. Patent No.
5,867,799. Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the

remainder of the allegations of paragraph 24, and therefore denies same.
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25.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 25, and therefore denies same.

26.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 26, and therefore denies same.

27.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 27, and therefore denies same.

28.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 28, and therefore denies same.

29.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information suffictent to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 29, and therefore denies same.

30.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 30, and therefore denies same.

31.  Blockbuster denies the allegations of paragraph 31.

32.  Blockbuster denies the allegations of paragraph 32.

33.  Blockbuster admits that it provides an online DVD rental service in the United
States at www.blockbuster.com. Blockbuster denies the remainder of the allegations of
paragraph 33.

34.  Blockbuster denies the allegations of paragraph 34 that relate to Blockbuster.
Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the remainder
of the allegations of paragraph 34, and therefore denies same.

35.  Blockbuster denies the allegations of paragraph 35 that relate to Blockbuster.
Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the remainder

of the allegations of paragraph 35, and therefore denies same.
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36. Blockbuster admits that U.S. Patent No. 5,983,214 is entitled “System and
Method Employing Individual User Content-Based Data and User Collaboration Feedback Data
to Evaluate the Content of an [nformation Entity in a Large Information Communication
Network” and purports to have been issued on November 9, 1999, in the names of Andrew K.
Lang and Donald M. Kosak. Blockbuster denies the remainder of the allegations of paragraph
36.

37.  Blockbuster admits that Lycos claims to be the owner of U.S. Patent No.
5,983,214. Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the
remainder of the allegations of paragraph 37, and therefore denies same.

38.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 38, and therefore denies same.

39.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 39, and therefore denies same.

40.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 40, and therefore denies same.

41.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 41, and therefore denies same.

42.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 42, and therefore denies same.

43.  Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the allegations of paragraph 43, and therefore denies same.

44.  Blockbuster denies the allegations of paragraph 44.

45.  Blockbuster denies the allegations of paragraph 45.
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46.  Blockbuster admits that it provides an online DVD rental service in the United
States at www.blockbuster.com. Blockbuster denies the remainder of the allegations of
paragraph 46.

47.  Blockbuster denies the allegations of paragraph 47 that relate to Blockbuster.
Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the remainder
of the allegations of paragraph 47, and therefore dentes same.

48.  Blockbuster denies the allegations of paragraph 48 that relate to Blockbuster.
Blockbuster is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the remainder

of the allegations of paragraph 48, and therefore denies same.

AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

First Affirmative Defense

Blockbuster does not infringe and has not infringed any valid claim of U.S. Patent Nos.
5,867,799 and 5,983,214.

Second Affirmative Defense

U.S. Patent Nos. 5,867,799 and 5,983,214 are invalid for failure to comply with the
requirements of the patent laws of the United States, Title 35 United States Code, including, inter
alia, §3 102, 103 and 112.

Third Affirmative Defense

Lycos is barred from maintaining this action against Blockbuster because at all times
Blockbuster’s acts were justified and lawful.

Fourth Affirmative Defense

Lycos is estopped, based on statements, representations and admissions made during

prosecution of the patent applications resulting in U.S. Patent Nos. 5,867,799 and 5,983,214 and
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any related applications and patents from asserting any interpretation of the claims of U.S. Patent

Nos. 5,867,799 and 5,983,214 that would cover any product or service of Blockbuster.

WHEREFORE, Blockbuster respectfully requests that this Court:

A. Enter judgment in its favor on Lycos’ complaint;
B. Dismiss Lycos’ complaint with prejudice;
C. Award Blockbuster its costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, incurred in

this action;
D. Declare that this action is an exceptional case under 35 U.S.C. § 285 and enter a
judgment awarding Blockbuster its costs and attorneys” fees; and

E. Grant such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 38, Defendant Blockbuster, Inc. demands a trial by jury on all

issues.

Respectfully submitted,

BLOCKBUSTER, INC.

By'itsgs, ;

Eric C. Rusnak (VSB #65895)

Shanda N. Hastings (VSB #68229)

KIRKPATRICK & LOCKHART
PRESTON GATES ELLIS LLP

1601 K Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20006

Telephone: (202) 778-9000

Fax: (202) 778-9100

eric.rusnak @klgates.com

shanda.hastings @klgates.com

OF COUNSEL:

Michael E. Zeliger

Jeffrey L. Snow

George S. Haight IV

KIRPATRICK & LOCKHART
PRESTON GATES ELLIS LLP

State Street Financial Center

One Lincoln Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02111

(617)261-3100

Attorneys for Defendant
Blockbuster, Inc.

Dated: June 21, 2007
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 21% day of June, 2007, a true and correct copy of the

foregoing was served by U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, to:

Joel M. Freed
Raphael V. Lupo.
Brian E. Ferguson

McDermott Will & Emery LLP

600 13th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005-3096

Kristan B. Burch
Kaufman & Canoles, P.C.

150 W. Main St., Suite 2100

Norfolk, VA 23510

Counsel for Lycos, Inc.

Dabney J. Carr, IV Brent L. VanNorman
Robert Armistead Angle Gregory N. Stillman
Troutman Sanders LLLP Hunton & Williams
1001 Haxall Point 500 E. Main Street
P.O. Box 1122 Suite 1000
Richmond, VA 23218-1122 Norfolk, VA 23510
John Curtis Lynch Lynn H. Pasahow
Troutman Sanders LLP Virginia K. DeMarchi
150 W. Main St., Suite 1600 Fenwick & West LLP
Norfolk, VA 23510 Silicon Valley Center
801 California Street
Counsel for TiVo Inc. Mountain View, CA 94041
Counsel for
Netflix,, Inc.
Eric C. Rusnak



